
From: Jeff Jordan
To: Norton, Lawrence H.
Cc: CELA; McCoy, Meredith K.
Subject: Re: Request for extension of time - MUR 7685
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:55:38 AM

Larry:

No problem.  We are moving to a 100% Telework environment so please watch our website
for continuing developments

Stay safe.

Thanks 

On Mar 17, 2020, at 10:51 AM, Norton, Lawrence H. <LHNorton@venable.com> wrote:

Dear Jeff,
 
I hope you and your family are doing well.
 
Due to significant disruptions caused by the current public health situation, I would
appreciate an additional one-week extension to consult with our clients, and prepare
and file our response to the complaint in MUR 7685. With this extension, our response
would be due on March 26.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Best regards,
 
Larry
 

From: Norton, Lawrence H. 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:07 PM
To: 'Jeff Jordan' <jjordan@fec.gov>
Cc: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>; McCoy, Meredith K. <MKMcCoy@Venable.com>
Subject: Request for extension of time - MUR 7685
 
Dear Jeff,
 
Attached please find a request for a 30-day extension to file a written response to the
complaint in MUR 7685.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
Sincerely,

MUR768500019
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Larry
 
Lawrence H. Norton
Chair, Government Division | Venable LLP  
600 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington, DC  20001
Phone: 202.344.4541 | Fax: 202.344.8300 | Mobile: 240.994.9444
 

************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged
information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by
reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
************************************************************************
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